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Alachua County;,
Florida

Engineering and Compliance
Vacant

Solid Waste Engineer

Tel: (352) 374-5245

Transfer Station Operations
Allen Betz

Acting Transfer Station Manager
ABetz@alachuacounty.us

Tel: (352) 334-0172

Materials Recovery Operations
Charlie Hobson

Materials Recovery Facility Manager
CHobson@alachuacounty.us

Tel: (352) 548-1341

Waste Alternatives

Jeff Klugh

Acting Waste Alternatives Manager
JKlugh@alachuacounty.us

Tel: (352) 374-5245

Curbside Collection

Patrick Irby

Acting Waste Collection Manager
Plrby@alachuacounty.us

Tel: (352) 338-3233

Alachua County

Solid Waste and Resource Recovery

Patrick Irby, Interim Director

pirby@alachuacounty.us
Tel: (352) 374-5245

Patricia Yoder

Fixed Assets Accountant

Alachua County Finance & Accounting
201 East University Ave

Gainesville, FL 32601

Dear Ms. Yoder,
The Alachua County Solid Waste and Resource Recovery Department
is requesting donation of the following described real property declared

surplus by Alachua County as allowed by Florida Statutes 125.38:

Detailed description of property

e 8 boxes of printer paper
e 10 boxes of labels

e 10 boxes of plain folders
e Misc. office supplies

In addition:

1. The property received is needed and will be used for a
public purpose.

2. The property received shall be placed in use for the
purpose for which acquired, for a period of at least one year. In the
event the property is not in use for a period of one year for the intended
purpose, we will immediately notify the Alachua County Clerk’s Office.

3. During the one-year period, we will not sale, trade, lease,
lend, bail, encumber or otherwise dispose of the property without the
express prior approval of the Alachua County Clerk’s Office.

Sincerely,

Patric%by

Interim Director, Solid waste and Resource Recovery Department

5620 NW 120" Lane m Gainesville, Florida 32653
Tel: (352) 374-5245 m Fax: (352) 337-6244
www.AlachuaCountyRecycles.com




